

<b>Precinct</b>	Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
<b>Date, meeting time and venue</b>	11 <sup>th</sup> March 2024 7pm, Matraville RSL
<b>1. Welcome by Chair</b>	
<b>2. Attendance:</b>	(32 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), Cr Bill Burst, CR Danny Saad
<b>3. Apologies:</b>	Carolyn Hook
<b>4. Declaration of interests:</b>	Nil
<b>5. Confirmation of previous minutes:</b>	Minutes from February 2024 meeting confirmed – Terry/Steve
<b>6. Correspondence</b>	
<b>7. Business arising</b>	<p><b>Presentation by - Detective Sergeant Paul Grace, and Constable Emma Phelan - Crime Prevention</b></p> <p>Spoke about statistics crimes in the area – Eastern Beaches.  <b>Alcoholic assaults</b> – 8 in area – Feb24 – down since pre-COVID numbers  <b>Domestic Violence</b> – down since pre-COVID  <b>Property crime and retail theft</b> - increasing  <b>Aggregated break in and enter residential homes</b> – not a concern- low numbers.  <b>Armed robbery</b> – down.  <b>Public transport issues</b> – Transport police will be looking to increase presence in next holidays.  <b>Mental health</b> – increasing issue.  Most instances take place between 12pm -3pm on a Thursday.  First response agreement current has– 5 cars on general duties.</p> <p>Residents raised concern re speeding traffic on Perry St after 9pm– Detective Sergeant Grace- will undertake some investigations on this issue.</p> <p>Residents raised concern re speeding Daunt St – 2pm – 4pm.  Detective Sergeant Grace will place a task to examine.</p> <p>Report police instances – use the Crime Stoppers phone number.</p> <p>They are happy to attend Matraville Precinct each 6 months.</p> <p>Statistics on Eastern Beaches can be reviewed at :-  <a href="https://www.bocsar.nsw.gov.au/">https://www.bocsar.nsw.gov.au/</a></p>
<b>8. General Business:</b>	<p>Laurie did walk with Danny and Randwick GM council from Fire station along Bunnerong Road to Perry St. Looked at pavements and will talk to shop owners on the style of pavement. Looked at pub and the council will speak to the publican re standard of the out front of the pub.  Landscaping re Beachamp Road end of the precinct to be put in place, lighting in Baird car park and the walk through mall.</p>

	<p>Parking officers will be visiting Matraville Precinct-Bunnerong Road to fine cars that outstay the parking permits. Looking to reduce the parking time from 1 hour to 30 minutes.</p> <p>Danny Saad – mentioned that intersection Bunnerong Road and Perry St is approved to have right hand lane, to allow going straight ahead and turning right. Cost of the</p> <p><b>Resolution 11032024(1)</b> - Can council place some speed monitoring device to measure of speed of traffic in Perry and Franklin St especially after 9pm daily.</p> <p><b>Resolution 11032024(2)</b> – Council review of the non- stopping signs on McCauley St, at the Cnr Australia. Residents have advised that it is hard to turn either way as trucks block your vision.</p> <p><b>Resolution 11032024(3)</b> – Council consider log fence around the median strip on Perry St to cease the parking of cars, boats and trailers in this area.</p> <p><b>Resolution 11032024(4)</b> – Council to investigate the widening of roads in Matraville precinct to accommodate with the rapid building of duplexes in South ward. Currently with the increased in dwellings, number of cars increasing could we look at how we can increase road width.</p> <p><b>Resolution 11032024(5)</b> – Matraville precinct would like to know the council policy in respect to registering of trees on council median strips and parks and in private area that are classified as significant trees</p> <p><b>Precinct – to invite Bryan Beaudecker representative Port Botany to next meeting</b></p>
<b>9. Other Business:</b>	Nil
<b>10. Treasurer’s Report:</b>	Balance in bank account 29/02/2024 - \$3,466.98
<b>11. Next meeting:</b>	8 <sup>th</sup> April 2024
<b>12. Close of meeting:</b>	8.35pm